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DATE: August 1,2002 P

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo) P <

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (D’Haeseleer)  (z) K2 B
Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) /5 < (”’1’5 )
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RE: Docket No. 020744-TP; Request by Palm Beach County to extend the 930 oddba@'@{X Z, O(?‘“:

Code until December 2003. <.

By letter dated June 28, 2002, Palm Beach County, on behalf of its citizens, requested this
Commission to take under consideration an extension of the 930 oddball NXX code until December
2003. Subsequently, this docket was opened to consider the request for extension by Palm Beach
County. On July 31, 2002, the Commission received a letter from Palm Beach County notifying the
Commission that an extension would no longer be required as all necessary 800 numbers were
secured and all issues and concerns were resolved.

Since the Commission does not need to take any action in this matter, pursuant to S
2.07.C.5(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that this docke

Should you have any questions, please call Adam Teitzman at (850)413-6175 or Lev
(850)413-6562.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman)
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Ileri, Bulecza-Banks
Mr. Robert Weisman, Palm Beach County Administrator

Ms. Nancy H. Sims, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
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